[bookmark: _GoBack]VILLAGE OF RED HOOK             
PLANNING BOARD MEETING
July 9, 2020

REMOTE MEETING VIA RINGCENTRAL


Present Via Ringcentral:   Chair Beth Pagano, Co-Chair David Pearson; Member Don Hanson, Member Ray 
                                              Towle and Member Steve Zacharzuk
(Note:  All Members were visible, with exception of Member Hanson who was audio only)
                 

Chair Pagano opened the July 9, 2020 Planning Board at 7:03pm and Thanked everyone for helping to enter into Phase 4.

Chair Pagano advised meeting is being held in accordance with NYS Executive order 202.1 which governs the Open Meetings Law and makes it possible for the applicant and public to continue the business of the Village.  Tonight’s meeting is being held via Ringcentral and a transcript will be provided at a later date.

Chair Pagano advised of Board Members/persons in attendance this evening:
Member Ray Towle
Member David Pearson
Member Don Hanson
Member Steve Zacharzuk
Secretary Lara Hart

There is a quorum for July 9, 2020 Planning Board meeting.

Chair Pagano made a motion to accept and approve the Planning Board minutes, with amendments, dated 
June 11, 2020.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Pearson – Yes
Member Towle – Yes
Member Hanson – Yes
Member Zacharzuk – Yes

All in favor.  Motion approved.

Agenda Item #1
Red Hook Wellness Center                   18 East Market Street                        Signage Application
Owner: Baright Realty
Tax Parcel ID 6272-10-450702




                                                                                                                                                Page 2
                                                                                                                                                7-9-2020 PB MTG.


Present: Jessie Kealin and Nicole Martini – owners of Red Hook Wellness Center

Nicole spoke and said the wellness center is a retail store that will also host community circles and offer reiki and massage services.   They are proposing a double sided sign as submitted to the Board.   

Chair Pagano asked if using an existing bracket.  Ms. Martini advised yes.  Chair Pagano advised sign would be 9 square feet which meets Zoning.  Chair Pagano asked about the height from the ground.  Ms. Martini advised that Kevin Mowry was doing the signage and that Kevin was aware of and met the height requirement.  Secretary Hart advised must be 8 feet from the ground.  Ms. Martini said it is over 8 feet.

Member Zacharzuk asked about lighting.  Ms. Martini advised no lighting.  

No other comments from the Board. 

Chair Pagano made a motion to approve the signage application as proposed for 18 East Market Street listed under Tax Parcel ID # 6272-10-450702 for the Red Hook Wellness Center and that the signage must 
conform to Village Zoning Section 200-38.  
Roll Call: 
Member Pearson – yes
Member Hanson – yes
Member Towle – yes
Member Zacharzauk – yes

All in favor.  Motion approved.

Applicant was advised to go to the Village Building Department to sign the required building permit application prior to hanging signage.


Agenda Item #2

Angelo Laveglia                                              7582 North Broadway                          Site Plan Continuation
Tax Parcel ID: 6272-07-503840

Angelo Laveglia, applicant, present via Ringcentral
Daniel Contelmo, Architect, present via Ringcentral








                                                                                                                                              Page 3
                                                                                                                                              7-9-2020 PB MTG.



Chair Pagano asked the Board if they were in agreement, since this application is only to move an existing restaurant into a different building, that the Board waive the public hearing. 

Chair Pagano made a motion to waive the public hearing for the Site Plan Application for property located at 7582 North Broadway listed under Tax Parcel ID 6272-07-503840. 
ROLL CALL:
Member Zacharzuk – yes
Member Towle - yes
Member Pearson - yes
Member Hanson – 

All in favor.  Motion approved.


LIGHTING DISCUSSIONS:
Chair Pagano advised that the Board received lighting cut sheets.  Chair Pagano asked about the low lanterns and if there were more than 6 columns.  

Mr. Contelmo advised there was 6 lights mounted only on the 2 new columns that support the new roof and they are front and back which makes it 4 of them; and on the building opposite those 2 new columns they are on a pilaster that mounts to the building which is on sheet A2, Section A.   

Chair Pagano asked if the 2 lights in the lanterns, if one faces down and one faces up.  Mr. Contelmo said there are 2 different types of lights - the sconce and the one that hangs from the vaulted ceiling.  Mr. Contelmo said yes up and down.  

Chair Pagano asked about the hanging light that comes down through from the peak and if it has a flood bulb.  Mr. Contelmo advised yes that would be the flood light and they show the photometric data on the site plan.

Member Pearson asked which flood light is new.  Mr. Contelmo said only the bulb which goes in the hanging light up in the peak of the new structure.  Chair Pagano said that flood will only point down.  Mr. Contelmo said right.

Member Pearson spoke on the 2 existing flood lights and felt they were too brilliant and light up some of the Park across the street and would like to see them shaded or switched out.  Member Pearson asked if any member have seen the lights at night.  Member Zacharzuk said he has and felt Member Pearson was correct.
Member Pearson asked that they be shaded and not shine out beyond the road.  Mr. Laveglia said these lights have been there a long time and he has never received one complaint and felt if they were an issue someone would have said something.  Member Pearson said this Board does not have the option to say anything until change happens and the Board can get details.   Mr. Laveglia said he has no problem fixing a problem but never felt this was a problem.  Mr. Contelmo said Mr. Laveglia is agreeing to changing them out with adding a cover on them and based on the timing he would prefer to not have another meeting.  


                                                                                                                                              Page 4
                                                                                                                                              7-9-2020 PB MTG.


Chair Pagano advised that comments have not yet been received by Dutchess County Planning Department, so a final approval cannot be done at tonight’s meeting.  Mr. Contelmo said then he would prefer to have that be the only item discussed at the next meeting and he will send the light cuts on a proposed flood light to replace the 2 out front.  Member Pearson said you might be able to just put a shade on them.  Mr. Contelmo said they will look at it.  Chair Pagano said there will a condition regarding lighting which shall cover the issue of light brilliance on the West, North and South side.

Mr. Lavaglia asked about Health Department approval. Chair Pagano said papers were sent to Dutchess County Planning, not Board of Health.  Secretary Hart asked if the Board would set an approval condition based on Board of Health approval.  Mr. Lavaglia asked if he needs anything from this Board for Health Department approval.  Member Pearson said make a condition based on approval.  

HANDICAP SPACES:
Member Pearson just reaffirmed that there would be 2 handicap spaces in the center spaces with a new curb cut.  Mr. Contelmo said yes.  Member Zacharzuk said Mr. Contelmo has nice detail on this.  



Chair Pagano asked the Board for any other comment.  

Member Hanson just said he was concerned about the lighting and light pollution for the residents. 
Chair Pagano said the Board will add a condition on lighting.

Chair Pagano spoke on SEQR and felt this was a TYPE II Action which required no further SEQWR review.
Board members were in agreement.

Chair Pagano made a motion to classify the Site Plan Application for 7582 North Broadway listed under Tax Parcel ID #6272-07-5027840 as a TYPE II Action which would require no further environmental review. 
ROLL CALL:
Member Pearson – yes
Member Towle – yes
Member Hanson – yes
Member Zacharzuk – yes

All in favor.  Motion approved.











                                                                                                                                              Page 5
                                                                                                                                              7-9-2020 PB MTG.


Chair Pagano went over the conditions for the next meeting:
1. Board of Health approval
2. Lighting Condition

and that the Board will have received the amended lighting cut sheets. 


Chair Pagano made a motion to table the site plan application for property located at 7582 North Broadway listed under Tax Parcel ID# 6272-07-503840 to the August 13, 2020 Planning Board meeting at 7:00pm.   
Roll call Vote: 
Co-Chair Pearson – Yes
Member Towle - Yes
Member Hanson – Yes 
Member Zacharzuk – Yes

All in favor.  Motion approved.


Chair Pagano made a motion to close the July 9, 2020 Planning Board meeting at 7:42pm.  
Roll call Vote: 
Co-Chair Pearson – Yes
Member Towle - Yes
Member Hanson – Yes 
Member Zacharzuk – Yes

All in favor.  Motion approved.




Submitted by,


LARA HART, Secretary
Village of Red Hook Planning Board


